Ken Urquhart

From: Brian Saftig <BSaftig@westalliswi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 3:57 PM
To: Ken Urquhart

Subject: West Allis SWAT Summary

Good afternoon,

The following is a brief summary of activities for West Allis SWAT while deployed to Kenosha on Tuesday 25 August
2020, into Wednesday 26 August 2020. We will have a full incident report completed in the near future, detailing the

same SWAT activities, citizen rescue in the 6100blk. of Sheridan Rd. and assistance with homicide investigation. We will
have CD’s of body cam footage available tonight. | will bring to the command post if you can coordinate who | can give it

to. We should arrive by approximately 1900-1930hrs. tonight.

CROWD CONTROL ENGAGEMENTS — All occurred on Sheridan Rd. from approximately courthouse — south. All rounds

were deployed from turret of MRAP.

OFFICER:

TIME:

ROUND:

MISC:

Detective / SWAT T.L. David Madden

Appx: 2135hrs.

40mm exact impact

Detective / SWAT T.L. David Madden

Appx: 2138hrs.

40mm exact impact OC round

Detective / SWAT T.L. David Madden

Appx: 2141hrs.

40mm exact impact OC round

Detective / SWAT T.L. David Madden

Appx: 2227hrs,

40mm 60cal Stinger

Detective / SWAT T.L. David Madden

Appx: 2230hrs.

40mm Foam Baton

Detective / SWAT T.L. David Madden

Appx: 2249hrs.

40mm 60cal Stinger

Detective / SWAT T.L. David Madden

Appx: 2249hrs.

40mm 60cal Stinger

Detective / SWAT T.L. David Madden

Appx: 2250hrs.

40mm 60cal Stinger

Sergeant / SWAT T.L. Clint Corwin

Appx: 2307hrs.

40mm exact impact OC round

Sergeant / SWAT T.L. Clint Corwin

Appx: 2324hrs.

40mm 60cal Stinger

Sergeant / SWAT T.L. Clint Corwin

Appx. 2326hrs.

40mm 60cal Stinger

Sergeant / SWAT T.L. Clint Corwin

Appx. 2330hrs.

40mm exact impact OC round

Sergeant / SWAT T.L. Clint Corwin

Appx. 2339hrs.

40mm exact impact OC round

Please acknowledge receipt if you have time. Looking forward to assisting tonight. Please let me know if there is
anything else you need prior to, or at our time of arrival.

BS

Brian Saftig

Captain | Police Department

City of West Allis

11301 W. Lincoln Ave. | West Allis, WI 53227
Office: 414-302-8073 | Dept: 414-302-8000

thatswhywestallis.com

City of West Allis operations continue during COVID-19. City offices have reopened with limited hours. City

Hall public hours are 11:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m., Monday - Friday. Access to the building will only be available
through the south entrance. Visitors to the building will be greeted at our new customer service center and, if
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needed, escorted to their destination within the building. Many City services can be accessed online at
www.westalliswi.gov/eservices or by appointment with specific departments.

The City of West Allis is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public records. Unless otherwise exempted
from the public records law, senders and receivers of City of West Allis e-mail should presume that e-mail is
subject to release upon request, and is subject to state records retention requirements. See City of West Allis full
e-mail disclaimer at http://www.westalliswi.gov/emaildisclaimer



